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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 11:59 AM

To: HO Winnie

Cc: HO Vincent; zhuangchou.han (zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);
KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR ‘

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKF8059S - Toyota Vios

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SKF 80598 is $39K-$40K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 10:41 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ilbs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKF8059S - Toyota Vios

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Winnie Ho with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 12/11/2018

Best Regards,

& £
Fl



Han ZC
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

WWW.axa.com.sg

We are stronger when coliaborating
and acting as one team

ONE AXA

% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



11/15/2018 PARF/C.OF Rehate Fnatiiry

> Back to OneMotoring )

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle _ oA : l>‘\\ l\&

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 0646F Lﬁ*ﬂ)

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKF8059S

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 15 Nov 2018

Vehicle Make: - TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: VIOS 1.5E AUTO

Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: 1INZY554516

Chassis No.: ¢ MRO53HY 9305321355

Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)

Open Market Value: $11,238.00

Original Registration Date: 05 Jul 2012

First Registration Date: 05 Jul 2012

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $11,238.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 04 Jul 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $7,304.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 04 Jul 2022

COE Category: ‘ ‘ A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $62,600.00

COE Rebate Amount: $22,759.00

Total Rebate Amount: $30,063.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Nov 2018

~/,

Nups://vri.ita.gov.sg/ia/vriyacuon/enquirexepalesyruplicserorevereginput/FuUnNu | TUN_ID=FUSU4ULY | |



11/15/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

+ dealers : » Sell ur Car for More Cash
competed to { » Highest Price or Get $100 Free
buy my car! » Get Paid Now, Handover Later

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling . - GV Credit Pte Ltd

owse by Category  Sort by Date Posted v | 1100 results/page ¥ |
16 vehicles §Toyota Vios ! A .
Price . Depreciation Jate . EngCap  Mileage . VehType Status
Search Selection Toyota Vios Any Any 2011 Any Any Any All
Toyota Vios 1.5A E $30,800 $9,580 /yr 27-Jun-2011 1,497 cc 62,000 km Sedan Available

1 Owner, Low Mileage, Very Well Kept, Regularly Serviced And Maintained With Proper Service History Record, Accident Free, Tip Top Condition,
Original And Beautiful Paintwork, Please Call/SMS For View...

Posted: 14-Nov-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vies, 2011 toyota vios, Tayota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1,54 E $26,800 $9,640 /yr 06-Jan-2011 1,497 cc - Sedan Available

Elegant Silver Color, Low Fuel Consumption, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment, GST Included,
Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available. Call Now To Viewi...

Posted: 13-Nov-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E $29,800 $9,840 /yr 25-Apr-2011 1,497 cc - Sedan Available

1 Owner Only, Premium Interior Leather, Well Maintained, Down Payment From 10% Trade In Welcome, Car Available In Showroom For Viewing
Now. Contact For More Information

Posted: 13-Nov-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E $29,900 $10,900 /yr 19-Jan-2011 1,497 cc 137,000 km Sedan Available
Consignment Unit, Accident Free, Good Condition, Suitable For Short Term Usage, Call Now For A Test Drive!

Posted: 12-Nov-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Super Bright HID Light with Slim Ballast
Super Bright HID Light with Slim Ballast . Warranty Covered ! Grab it Today ! Best Performance !
More info about this product

Toyota Vios 1.5AE $31,800 $9,960 /yr 27-Jun-2011 1,497 cc - Sedan Available

Elegant White Color, Efficient And Low Fuel Consumption, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Drive Away With Very
Minimum Down Payment, Flexible And Cheapest Banks Or In-Hous...

Posted: 03-Nov-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios L.5AE $31,200 $9,730 /yr 27-Jun-2011 1,497 cc 80,000 km Sedan Available

Sporty And Stylish White! Only 1 Owner! Very Well Maintained By Meticulous Owner! Very Low Mileage Of 80000km Done! Buy With A Peace Of Mind
From A Company With 30 Years Of Excellent History! Call Now...

Posted: 25-0ct-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E $29,700 $9,800 /yr 25-Apr-2011 1,497 cc 102,000 km Sedan Available

Sporty And Stylish Medium Silver! Only 1 Owner! Very Well Maintained By Meticulous Owner! Very Low Mileage Done! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From
A Company With 30 Years Of Excellent History! Call Now Fo...

Posted: 25-0ct-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

yota Vios 1.5AE $26,800 $9,720 /yr 03-Jan-2011 1,497 cc 74,500 km Sedan Available

r Only. Excellent Condition And Extremely Low Mileage. Authorized 70% Bank Loan At Exclusive Interest Rates 2.48%. Please Call For Enquiry
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2011&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Vios&RPG=100&VEH=0 1/3



11/15/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
& Make An Appointment To View The Vehicle.

Wearnes Automotive
Posted: 16-Oct-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

.

Toyota Vios 1.5A E “ N.A 03-Jan-2011 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD

Cheap Depreciation, 1 Owner Only, For Short Term Drive. Excellent Condition And Low Mileage. Please Call To Make An Appointment To View The
Vehicle. Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only.

Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-Oct-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyola

Toyota Vios 1.5A E - N.A 12-Jul-2011 1,497 cc = Sedan S0LD

Must View. New'Facelifc Model.1 Owner Only. Superb Condition. Beautiful Colour With Bidded Number Plate.Flexible Loan, We Provide Lowest Interest
Rate. Flexible Loan And High Trade In Are Available. P...

Classic Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Oct-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vies, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Lease a car for peace of mind
No worries over hefty repair costs and deprecation with leasing. Find the list of recommended car leasing companies now.

Find out more!

Toyota Vios 1.5AE - N.A 27-Jan-2011 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD

Must View! Tip Top Condition Which Not To Be Missed! Low Depre, Low Mileage, Well Maintain, Nice Interior And Exterior, HIGH LOAN Available,
Interest Start From Only 1.99%. TIP TOP Conditions.

Posted: 02-Oct-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A ] - . N.A 08-Mar-2011 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD

Posted: 28-Sep-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1L.5AE - N.A 22-Jun-2011 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD

Elegant White Vios In Perfect Condition. 1 Owner Only, Very Well Maintained Exterior And Interior. Accident Free, Bank Loans / In House Loans
Available. Call For Enquires And View,

Posted: 24-Sep-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5AE 5 N.A 27-Jan-2011 1,497 cc = Sedan SOLD
$0 Down Payment Available. Cheapest In Town And Guarantee Best Condition In Town. Excellent Condition, Call Now For An Appointment.
laxis
Posted: 09-Sep-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios LM E - N.A 26-Aug-2011 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD

Only 1 In Market With Low Depreciation, Just For Manual Lovers! Bidded Car Number. Super Low Mileage Done 83625km, Serviced With Proof. Tip
Top Condition. New Paintwork. 100% Accident Free. Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 01-Sep-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vies, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E = ’ N.A 27-Jan-2011 1,497 cc - Sedan SOLD

Selling On Behalf Of Direct Owner To Private Buyer By SgCarConsign.

Posted: 27-Aug-2018  Tags: 2011 Toyota Vios, 2011 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vies, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,

Price . Depreciation

Eng Cap . Mileage . Veh Type ~ Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 100 ¥ results/page

‘Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paraflel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury car
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, ook up car joans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used Tavata Tavnta Sinaannre, used Toyota Singapore, used Toyota, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Toyota Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers,
authorisec ar dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate
yoperties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.
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